EXHIBIT 30

Jessica S. Monroe

From: George S. Crisci <gsc@zrlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Eben O. McNair; 'Foster Jr, Sidney C'
Cc: Jessica S. Monroe

Subject: RE: Art. 33 Grievance

Sandy,

In response to your e-mail below and enclosed demand for arbitration under Article 33, Section 3 of the Collective
Bargaining Agreement between the University and the AAUP (“CBA”), please be advised that the University withdraws
what the AAUP repeatedly has referred to as the University’s “Proposed Agreement” and “Last, Best and Final Offer”
that the AAUP bargaining unit has rejected. The University no longer desires to negotiate any midterm changes to the
CBA. Consequently, there is no pending “dispute” or “agreement [that] cannot be timely reached” that requires
arbitration, expedited or regular, under that contract provision. The University will serve the AAUP with a Notice to
Negotiate a new CBA at an appropriate time in the future. The University will proceed with any layoffs pursuit to its
authority under Article 15, Section 12 of the CBA, and it is prepared to defend that decision in the pending arbitration
proceeding.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss further.

GSC
[ —
George S. Crisci Ernst & Young Tower
OSBA Certified Specialist 950 Main Avenue, 4th Floor

in Labor & Employment Law  Cleveland, Ohio 44113
p: 216.696.4441 f: 216.696.1618

Bio | Newsletter zrlaw.com | @O

This email and any attachments contain confidential information
from the law firm of Zashin & Rich Co., L.P.A. They are intended only
for viewing by the named recipient. If that is not you, do not read
this email, and notify Zashin & Rich Co., L.P.A. immediately at 216-
696-4441. Any viewing, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or its
attachments by persons other than the named recipients is
prohibited.

From: Eben O. McNair [mailto:emcnair@smcnlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2020 10:57 PM

To: George S. Crisci; 'Foster Jr, Sidney C'

Cc: Tim Matney; 'Bill Rich'; Jessica S. Monroe

Subject: Art. 33 Grievance

George and Sid—



Please find the attached. Please note the Chapter seeks expedited arbitration and requests the Administration’s
agreement.

Thanks,
Sandy

Eben O. (Sandy) McNair, [V

Attorrey af Low

Schwarzwald McNair & Fusco LLP

1215 Superior Avenue East, Suite 225, Cleveland, Ohio 44114-3257

Office: (216) 566-1600 | Direct: (216) 774-3008 | Facsimile: (216) 566-1814
Mobile: (216) 280-5500 | www.smenlaw.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying is prohibited. If you think that you
have received this email message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: As required by the IRS, you are hereby advised that any tax advice contained herein was not
written or intended to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.



